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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 3:18 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Hi,  

 

Claim created. 

 

FYA 

 

 

With Regards 

 
 

Samsia 

Senior Admin Assistant  

Operations, Motor & Plines 

 

 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 3:16 PM 

To: MTCL@income.com.sg 

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

We have registered the claim. 

 

S/No  Claimant (Owner / Taxi 

Company) 

Claimant 

Vehicle No. 

Income 

Vehicle No. 

Date of 

Accident 

Time of 

Accident 

Estimate  

1 MT/1118204-

002 

SMRT BUSES LTD SG 3044S YP 7143U 20/01/2021 15:20 901.50 

 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 

you. 


